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5531 

Donheiser - cross 

You didn't talk to anybody that had either worked for 

Muny Light during the period of your study or prior to 

the period of your study; is that correct? 

That's true. 

You didn't talk to anybody who was in City Council, did 

you? 

. That's true. 

You didn�t talk to anybody at the City Planning 

Co�mission, did you? 

That's true. 

You confined yourself, as you have stated in your 

report, to reading material supplied to you by 

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey; is that correct? 

A Yes, it is. or· -- may I just add? 

Q Yes. 

A -- material that we decided that we needed and 

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey obtained for us-

Q So that you have no first-hand knowledge of whether 

Mr. Hinchee is a good utility manager or not, do you? 

First-hand knowledge? 

A I think the record speaks for itself. 

MR. NORRIS: May I ask that the 

question be read and that an answer be requested 

from the witness, please, your Honor? 
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D
onh ei

se r  -
c

r os s

T HE COU RT :
Rea d the q u e s tio n

back
, pl ease

-

{T
h e  q

uest i on was r e ad by the re p o rter.}

A If I understand the m ean i ng of " f ir s t - hand,"

f irst- h an d  me aning d ir e c t  o bse rva tio n  of how he

per forms, I h ave none
-

Q

O
n page 1 0  of your repor t, Mr-

Don h e i s e r, you state 

th a t  
yo

ur t eam form ulat ed pre lim ina r

y

hy p ot heses 

in a
c c

ordan
c

e with t he t e am's rea di ng pro g res s

?

A Y
es-

Q

Is tha t  
c
or r e

c
t?

A T
h a t's. c

orr
ec

t-

Q T
h a t•

� i
n 

P
ar agraph 7, is that 

c
or r ec t

?

A
nd when you ta lked a bou t r ea d i n g  p r

og r e s s, you

h ad refe r en
c

e t o  the rea d i
ng ma te ri al that yo u have

a lr ead
y

identi f ied, i
s t h at

c
o rr e ct?

A W
h at page was 

th at?

Q

T
h a t  was on page 1 0, pa ra g rap h No- 7.

A T
h a t's c

or r e
c

t-

Q

M
r- D

onh eise r, d i d  CE
I 's lawye rs p r ov id

e yo u with 

any r ead ing ma te ria l  t ha t sug ges te d tha t Mun y L i ght 

might h a v e  be en p rope rly m an ag
�

d o v e r t
h

e last

seve ra l years?

A V
i rtua lly a l l  the e viden

c
e ,  a ll th e d at a whic h we

/ 



Donheiser - cross 

looked at, pointed to massive failure. 

5S33 

MR. NORRIS: I would request that 

the answer be stricken and I would request that 

the witness be requested to answer.the question. 

THE COURT: The answer may stand. 

It is a responsive answer. 

Q Is it fair to state, Mr.·Donheiser, that your firm 

never had an opportunity to consider both those points 

of view, of either proper management quality and 

effectiveness or mismanagement, prior to your coming 

to a conclusion? You have never really had a chance 

to look at both sides of the issue; isn't that a 

fair statement? 

A In most situations that Arthur D- Little would be 

asked to review, the question of management is really 

a marginal one. That is, we have a business that is 

either thriving, losing money but not at a state 

where it should have been reorganized a number of years 

ago. 

So it's a hard question for me to answer 

Q I'm sure it is .. 

A -- directly. 

Q I'm sure it is. 

THE COURT: Let him finish his 
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Don heis er -
cros s

a ns wer.

MR
• NORRIS: 

I t hought t
h

e w itne ss

w a s  through •

A I would l
ike

. -
-

Could tha t  q
u

e s tion be re s ta
t

e
d

?

Q

· ·  T HE C O URT :
Restate t

h

e qu e s
ti o n-

Le t  me 
pu t  it this 

wa
y, Mr - D on heiser -

Is n' t  it tru e  t ha t  t he kind of a s s
i

gn me n t
tha

t 

your te am re ceiv ed in t his situ a tion w as 
qu

i t

e
I 

from the normal ma n ageme n t  re vie w  a s
si

g
nm e n

t
dif

fere n t  

t ha t  Art hur D· Lit tle re ceiv ed w here t here are no

person al in t erviews, where you are in s tru c te
d 

to l0ok

a t  a 
prin t ed re cor d  a nd try to form a 

j
u

d

gme n
t 

a
b o

u t

management effectiv ene s s? Isn't tha t  a v
ery u

niqu e

kind of a ssignment in
your e xperie n ce a t  

Ar th

ur D-

Lit tle? 

A Ye s, it i s  a u ni
qu e  ex

perie n ce-

Q D idn't you a ctu al ly focu s  on m isma n a
g

eme n t  to 
t
he

e x clusion of ma n agement ?

T he vit al signs of MELP were, from a bu s
i

ne s s

s t andpoin t, in a busine s s  mana geme n t  s t
a

n
dpoin t,

were gon e-

Q Mr- Donheis er, I wi l l  try 
to a sk t

h

e qu e s
t

ion 

again, bu t  ma y  I dire c t  your 
at te n tion t

o page 
1 1

of your report, Parag
ra

ph No- 9, t he f irs
t 

s e n
t e

n ce
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Do nhe ise r  - cr oss

states:

" H
o w  d o  es t he Ar th u r D . L i t t 1 e· a p p r o a c h to

m isma n agem ent c o mpa re w i t h w ha t the literature of 

m a n agement o r-pu b li c a dm i n i s t ra t ion sugges t -"

A 

Ye
s .

D
i d I r ea d this co r r ec tly?

Q 

·
rsn't i t  a fac t  tha t yo u r  fo cus was on mismanagement

i ns tea d  of m a nagem e n t; is n 't that a fair statement?

A No- We l oo ke d  at p la n ni ng.

Now, it tu r ns �u t  that they planned but

coul dn't imp le m ent .  We didn 1t turn the pro positio n

· aro un d-· We ha d  to lo ok at c rite ria like plannin g ,

·a n d  b ase d  on how t he y pe rfo rm ed a gainst these

criteria w e  w e r e  a ble to m ake a jud gmen t. 

Q A
l l  r igh t, le t's go in to that- On pa ge 1 of you r

repo rt yo u  sta te tha t  "Any o rg an i zat i on which

formul a tes p la ns for a nt i cip a t ing futu re needs and

t h e n  r epe a te d l y ign o r es tho s e pl a ns i s  guilt y o f

m ism a n agem e
n t

-"

Is t hat a fai r  s t a te m en t  o f wha t yo u sai d ? 

A We l l, I say "I t is thoug ht l e ssl y placin g the

o rga nizat io n's fu tu re i n p e r il, "  yes .  Yes .

Q 
Di d  I re ad yo u r  w o rd s co r r e c tly?

A Y
es- Y

es, s
i
r-

'
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D
onhe

iser - cros s

Q Now, the pla n
s that you a re havin g.re ference to, that

you s
ay 

Mu
ny Li

ght repeate
d

l y 
i

g nore d , those w e re the 

cap
ital improvement 

prog r am
s of the C

i
ty Plan n i ng 

Co
m mi

s si on ,  
w
eren't th e y

? 

A That wa
s the wish 

list of M�L P-

Q Well, exc use me - -

T H E  C O U RT: Just a m inu te-

A The 
City

P
la nn i n g  

Co
mmis s

ion d id not or ig in ate those 

re
quests-

Q I un
d
er

sta n
d that.

B
u

t 
do you k

now
,

M
r
- D

onhe
iser ,  w hat the c a p i t a l

improvement 
prog r am re a lly is i

n t
h e City of

Cl
eve

l
an

d? 

A Wh
at i t  

is or ought to b e
? 

Q I 
a

sk
e
d t

he 
qu

esti on
:

D o  
you k

now w
hat i t  is?

A I th ink -- haven't 
-
I 

an
swere

d tha t ques
tion before

?

Q Wel l  - -

A All 
right-

Q

Not to my _s
atisf

ac ti on.

D o  
you k

now w
hat 

f
t i

s

? 

A Wel l, it is 
a mecha nis

m by w
hich a n a g en cy li ke M E

LP

ca n  br i n g  
its 

ne eds to the at tent
i on o f i ts b oa rd 

of d i
rec tor

s
, the

City 
C
o

u
ncil-
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5537 

Donheiser - cross 

Well, Mr. Donheiser, isn't it a fact that every 

division of City Government and every department in 

City Government did the same thing MELP did and they 

came in with a wish list that found its way, after 

City Planning Commission involvement, into the 

capital improvement program; isn't that a fact? 

I didn't study the capital requests of other agencies. 

So you don't know, do you, in answer to my question? 

Co�ld you restate the question? 

MR- NORRIS: If the Court would 

ask the reporter to read it back. 

THE COURT: Read the question back. 

{Record read.} 

THE COURT: If you know. 

I don't know. 

The chart that you had up on the screen that showed 

the excuse me- Let me get that. 

MR- LANSDALE: 

screen? 

MR. NORRIS: 

don't have that. 

Do you want that on the 

No- I'm afraid I 

Yes, Jack, could I borrow that? 

MR. LANSDALE: That one? 

Q Mr. Donheiser, on the overhead screen is CEI Exhibit 
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Donheiser - cross 

520, and I believe you were describing the history of 

the 85 megawatt unit and you stated that the unit was 

not implemented for a very long period of time. 

Would you identify which bar that is that you are 

talking about? 

A The period in which it was not implemented? 

Q No- ·which bar is the one that you are referring to? 

A The top bar. 

Q The top bar. 

What do you see for the years 1962 and 1963 on 

your chart? 

A It is blacked out. 

Q That means this is another year where there was no 

activity of any kind with respect to that unit, is 

that correct? 

A No physical activity-

Q It is a fact,. isn't it, that there was engineering 

work done in 1962 on that big unit, is that right? 

MR- LANSDALE: 

MR-NORRIS: 

THE COURT: 

·a Is that right? 

A Yes, sir-

You say '66? 

'62. 

'62-

Q There was work done with respect to financing that unit 



D
onheiser - cross

in 
1 9 6 3, 

w asn
'
t t h ere

?

553 9 

A Ye s, s
i

r.

Q

N
ow

, 
thi s  r epr e s en tat ion on 

C E
I Ex h i bit 520 you have

d
rawn from the ca p i ta l  im p rovement p r og ram, 

is that 

cor rec t

? 

A

Yes, s i r-

Q

In the vi ew of a management consu ltan t

, 
is it

ap p rop r iat e  to a n alo gize t h e  ca pital impr ov e ment 

p
rogram to a long-term c api tal bu dget t hat mi g ht be 

ut ilize
d 

in p r ivat e  in
d

ustry
?

A Ye
s. 

Q

Long-t erm ca pit al bu d gets are qu i t e  cus tom ar y i n

pr ivat e  ind
u s t ry, 

aren
't t

hey
?

·A T
hey ar e. 

Q

Is it 
alas cus tomary that long-t erm c ap i tal

b u
dgets ar e  amen

d
e
d f

rom t i
m

e to t i

m
e

? 

A What is customary in a co rpora t e  ca pita l budge t i s that 

a go o
d 

por t ion of the p roj e cts w hic h ar e  liste d get

im plement ed. I
t i s  absol ut ely tr ue tha t i t get s

amen
d

e
d. 

Wh
at is s tr ik i ng h ere i �  t h e  fac t that M E

LP

rea l ly d
i
d

n
'
t im p lement virtu al ly a ny o f the pr ogra ms

whi ch i t  ne e
d

e
d 

to
•

_Q
Wh at ha p pens t6 t h e  ca pi ta l  im proveme n t pr o gr a m aft er 



Don
heiser 

- cr os s

i
t 

i s  p
as sed by 

t
h e  Ci

t
y· 

Pla
n n

ing Com mi s si o
n?

A Wel l, in t

he '6 0's, evide
nt

l y  a hea r ing w as he ld ,

Prio r  
t
o 

t
h a

t, I'
m 

n
o

t 
s

u
re, I t

hin
k 

t

he y m ay h ave

pas sed i
t 

direc
t
ly o n  

t
o the Ci

ty Cou
n

c il-

Q Wel l, no w, wha
t 

is 
t

h
e M

ayo r's es
t

ima
t

e, M
r-

Donh eiser?

A 

.

T
he

-

M
ayo r's estim a

t
e is 

t
h e  - -

t

ha
t 

is 
t

he op e rat ing

Q

b ud g
e

t-

Well, a
t 

wh a
t t

im e, 
M
r- Don

h eiser, did City Cou
n

cil

approv e  
the capi

t
al im provem e

nt 
pr ogr am, i f yo u know

? 

T
H E C O U R

T:

In wha
t

tim e  frame?

Ann
ual ly or a

t thi s  
t

i
m
e spa

n 
up 

h
ere?

Q

D
uring the 1 2-mo

nt
h 

tim e  
frame o

f 
a

n
y g iv en ye ar, 

whe
n 

did Ci
t

y Cou
n

ci l  ap pr ov e  
t

h e  cap ita l im prov eme
n t  

p
r ogram

? 

A I 
d

o
n

't kno w  the mont

h 
t

ha
t t

hey ap p r ov ed the c apital

im
prov e

m
e n

t program
. 

Q

But Cit
y Cou

n
ci l  ap prov ed 

t
h e  capi

t
a l im pr ovem e

nt

program a
t 

som e  
t

im e  d urin
g 

t

he ye a r; is th at your

tes
t
imo

n
y, i

f 
you kn

o w
? 

A I 
don

'
t k n

o w-

Q Isn't i
t 

a 
f

a c
t 

that 
t

h e
P l

ann
i

n
g Com mis

s
io

n 
made

no a
t t

e m p
t t

o 
b

rin
g in t

he capit
al i

m pr ov e m e
nt 

pr og

r

am wi
t

hin the avai lab
le 

f un
ds 

t
h a

t 
the Ci ty h ad 



Donh e ise r 
- c r os s

to us e fo r c a pital? I
sn'

t 
tha t  a

fa
ct? 

A I' m n o t a w a r e o f  i t-

Q Isn't it a fa ct t hat t he provisions fo r Mu ny L
i

g h t  jn

the capi tal i mp r ove ment p r o gr ams we r e ne it h er 

realist ic n or 

a

t tain able f or Mu ny L ig ht?

A In o ne ca se t hat I c a n  t h ink of, t h e  a nswe r t o  t ha t  is

tru e, a n d  t hat w as th e  

Q That t hey we r e u n at tain able, you mean?

A I
ca n  only t h ink of one case w h ere t

h

a
t w as so, yes -

Q What w as that case?

A That was t h e  p r o p osit ion tha t  - - a n d  t h is oc c ur re d i n

th e  '7 0's, wh en MEL P  w as in f in a n cial st r a i ts- It

was s uggest ed t hat t h e  Ci ty pu r chase CEI
's p r o p e

r

ty 

in 
C
level

a

n

d

-

Q Well, n o w, in 1 9 65.t ha t  w as o ne of th e  yea'. s fo r

-� which you stu d ied the capi tal i mp r ove ment pro gram,

w asn't i t? 

A Yes -

Q Woul
d you ag r ee t hat in that yea r , t h e

C
i ty Pla n

n

ing

Com mission's c api ta l  imp r ove m en t  p r o gr am in cluded

$ 5,138,0 0 0  for M u ny L igh t  in t hat1cap i t
a
l 

i mp r ove men t

pro g ra'm ?

A How much� si r ?

Q $5,1 3 8,0 0 0  fo r Mu ny Lig h t  p r ojects- Wo uld you ag r e e. 



with that? 

A I will accept it. 

5542 

Donheiser - cross 

Q Do you have any idea what the City Council finally 

appropriated in its appropriation ordinance for Muny 

Light capital programs in that year, $ir? 

A I don't. 

Q Wo·uld you be surprised to learn that when City 

Council, the Board of Directors of Muny Light and 

you have characterized them, passed the appropriation 

-ordinance in 1965, instead of having $5,138,000 for

capital projects for Muny Light, it had less than a

third of that, about 1-1/2 million dollars? Would

you accept that?

A I believe that is probable, yes, sir.

Q What about the year 1969? Have you got any idea of

the amount of money of Muny Light projects that were

in the capital.improvement program compared with what

actually got passed by City Council in the

appropriation ordinance? Do you have any idea at all? 

A No, I do not. 

Q Would you accept the proposition that in the capiial 

improvement program in 1969 there were $2,613,000 of 

Muny Light programs? Would you accept that, subject 

to check? 



5 

6 

,7

8 

9 

D
onheise r  - c

r
os s

A Y
es-

Q

Would you also a c cep t, su bj ect to c hec k, tha t when

C
ity Council pas sed its a p pro p riat ion or d in ance to

run 
M
uny Li

ght that o nly 1 7  p e rcent of tha t amount

or $ 4 4 3,6 5 0  was i nclu ded for c a p ital p ro je cts for 

Muny Li
ght?

Would you ac c e pt t ha t

?

A. .Yes. 

Q

Would you also ag r ee with me, sir, t hat w hen City

Council pas sed its a p p ro p ri at io n  o rd i�ance that at 

th 
a·t po i n t t ho s e c a p i t a 1 p r o g r  a ms w e  r e  r e a 1 i s t i c

a nd w e re at tai nab le by Muny L
ig ht

?

A .I 
ce r t

ain ly c a n't a ns
w

e r  yes to t
h

a
t-

Q

W
ould you agre e  tha

t o nce the fun d s we r e  a p pr o pri ate
d

by City Cou n cil, then Muny L ight ha d some thin g more 

A 

Q

A 

Woul d agree t
h

a n  
a 

wish 
list t.

o wor
k a

ga i nst
?

yo u

with that
?

Could you rep
h
r
a
se th

a t 

q
ue s tio n

? 
Would you lik

e to ha
ve it 

read ba ck t o y ou
? 

- -

I 
would prefer to ha

ve it r ephrase d but

TH
E CO U RT: H

e says he does n't

unde rsta nd it- H
e would l i ke to ha

v
e i t 

r ephras ed, 
M
r- N

o r ris-

Q

Mr- D
o n

h
eise r, i s  i� go od c onsu l ti ng p ra c ti ce 

t
o

measur e  mana g eme n t  performance aga ins t r e a l i st i c  a nd 
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D
o n h eise r  - cro ss

attai nabl e  goa ls rath e r  t han a ga in st w i s h lists ?

A T
h is wi s h  list was es sent i a l to surv i v a l -

MR
. NORRIS:-

May I interru p t  you, 

pl ease, an d  as k  t he Cour t for a direction? That

i s  a 
q
uesti o n  th at I 

be l ie ve can be answered yes

or no. A
s an e

xp
e rt

T H E  COURT: 
Just a minute, Mr. 

N
orri s-

Y
ou kn o w  w hat the pr o ce d u re is. Why

d on't you ad he r e  to the pr o ce du r e?

L
ad i es and gen tlemen, let's take a short

reces s-
I
t's a bou t  tha t  time- Please adhere

to the admonit io n s-

{
T

h e  j
urors le ft the c ou rt r o om .}

TH E  COURT: 
Ap p r o ac h th e benc h -

{
B

en ch c o nfe r ence en su e d  o n  the recor d as

f
o llows·:}

T H E  C OU R T: 
Are w e  goin g t o  start 

th is procedur e  al l ov er aga in? Now, wha t hav e my

instructi ons b e en t o yo u  thr ou gh ou t thi s trial?

MR. NORRIS:
I apol ogi ze. 

T H E  COURT: 
Do n't. apol og ize. What 

a r e  my instruct i on
s

?

MR. NORRIS: N
o dial ogu e wit h th e



Donheiser - cross 

witness-

THt COURT: Why don't you adhere 

to it? 

MR. NORRIS: I was angry and I 

·apologize, your Honor-

THE COURT: Now, the question I 

would like to ask is what has been the materiality 

of this examination of this witness for the last 

20 minutes? 

MR- NORRIS: The materiality is that 

the witness doesn't know what he's talking about. 

THE COURT: Well, I don't know how 

you arrive at that conclusion- All I know is that 

the thrust of his testimony is that MELP Has been 

mismanaged and it has had what he characterizes 

�s a wish list that has never been capable of 

implementation. 

You spent the last 15 minutes here proving 

that it couldn't be implemented because of some 

business with Council. 

What has that got to do with the main thrust 

of his testimony? That's precisely what he testified 

to. Does it make a difference whether it was the 

inability to implement the wish list was the 
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fau l t  o f 
�

he Co m mis sion er of MELP or the failur e

o f  Co u nc i l to pro vi de fu nd s, or whatever ? That's 

wh at I ha ve be e n  ha vi n g diff i cu l t y understanding

a nd f ol l ow i ng in yo ur c ro ss- exa m ina tion-

O f  co u rs e, the r e  has been no objection- I

d o n't know w hy there _hasn't been any ob jecti on.

Th i� is co mp
le te ly im mate r ia l-

M R- LANSDALE: Because I kept thinking 

i
t w a s  he l

p
i n

g.

T H E COURT: I can see that. Tha t 's 

th e  v ery
t h r ust of you r  ar g u men t. 

M R- L A NSDAL E: Yes, sir. 

M R- NORRI S: W�ll, your Honor, this

man is s u p
po s e d  to be a mana gement consultant. 

�e h a s  vi r tua lly no c r e d en t ials to c ar ry out the

kind o f  a s si
gnment  he has been asked t o  carry out

here- He is ma k i n g jud g m e n ts that a re not 

profe s sion al l y suppor t e d - He i s  makin g judgments

th at he ha s  never  ha d e x p er i e nc e in makin g b efore 

an d 
go o d ma na

ge m e n t con su lti n g practic e tha t he

agre e d  to at the be
g

inn in g o f my - -

TH E COUR T: Mr- Norris ,  yo u know,

I'm go ing to tell you som e thin
g- A t th e conclusion 

o f  al
l o f th e  e vi de nc e  i n thi s cas e yo u are going
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to be permitted to argue to the jury as to this

fellow's qualifications or lack thereof and ·the 

qualifications or lack thereof of every other 

expert that's testified here- It's not for me 

to judge beyond the fact that he has presented 

credentials that support conclusions. 

My only question to you was what has been the 

materiality of all the exarninat� on, and you still 

haven't answered that question. 

MR- NORRIS: I was trying to , your 

Honor-

THE COURT: Why don't you address 

it instead of taking me off on tangents like you

always do?-

MR. NORRIS: Well, I am trying to, 

your Honor. 

THE COURT: Like I keep telling 

you, when I ask you a question, I would 

appreciate an answer instead of trying to take 

me off on a tangent-

MR- NORRIS: 

you off on a tangent­

THE COURT: 

I'm not trying to take 

That's been tried by 

more experienced people than you-

- ...... ::::--..;::
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MR- NORR I

S: I ·am n ot try ing to d o

that. 

T
H

E COU R

T: A ll right-

MR- NORRI
S: But thi s  man

l S  

n o
t 

t h e  

e xp er t he present s him se lf as a nd my que sti o n s  ar e  

des i gne d t o le t th e jury se e  that, an d  it's a

credibi l i t y question-

TH E COU
RT: I

f it's a credib i l ity

question, m y on l y c om me nt is it's a ve ry un i que

wa y o f  attem p t i ng to a t t ack c r ed i b i li t

y bec ause

the line of question i ng that yo u pur sue d  fo r  t h e

last 1
5 

minutes had no bear ing w hat eve r, at lea st 

in my humble o p inio n , bo th upo n  credib i li t

y
MR. NO RRI S: Cr edib il i t

y 
as a n  

expe r t, because he te st i fie d  at t h e  out set of t h e

cross -examination that he agr eed w ith certain

basic mana ge m e nt prin cip le s  that he i s  vi o l at ing

in terms of tr yi ng to j udg e Mu ny 
L

ight

THE COUR T: Mr. Norris. 

MR- NORRIS: May I fin is h, your

Honor ?

THE COURT: No, be cause I am n ot 

inter e s t e d  in t he r e s t  of your ar g ume nt. 
D
o you

know why ? Becau s e  y ou ar e  n ot r e spon di ng to m y
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que stion again-

I am not tal k ing abo u t  what he st a rted o ut 

testifying to- I a gr e e  pe rha ps the fir st par t  of

your cross-examin at io n  w e nt to c r ed ibi l i ty- I

could wel l  u nde rsta nd tha t- What I a m  a sking yo u

about i
s 

the m a t erial i ty of th is l a st 1 0  o r  1 5

minutes-

MR- N O R RIS: Because h e's ma k
i

ng a 
. 

judgmen t  comparin g  perform ance to princi ple and

the plans he's try ing to h ol d  M E L P  up to a r e

p l ans that - ­

T HE C O U RT: - -tha t  t he y  c o ul dn't

perfor m, a cc o rd ing to yo u r  cross-e xamin a t io n  tha t

u nder no cir c u mstances c o ul d  ha v e  be e n  imp lemented-

MR- NORRIS: I t's l ik e  e v e ry·othe r

department in C it y  go ve r nm e n t-

TH� COURT: And t ha t's a n ot he r  t
h

ing 

I want ed to d is c us s  with yo u- Yo u  m ay v e ry w el l

h ave open e d  up t he do or b y  t ho s e  
q
u e

s
t io n s, t he 

same as your as s ocia tes o n  t he 
?
e
f
en

s
e m a y  ha v e

opened up the do o r  a s  t o  a n o the r  a r e a  of

examinat io n, a s  to t he ma t e rial i ty of e vi de n c e  o
f

i nefficien t  o peratio n  of 
de par tm en ts o t her t ha n

M E L P� b eca u s e  yo u  ha v e  n o w  br o ug ht in to is s ue 
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whether or not all departments of municipal 

government are operated on the same predicate, 

which, of course, makes my job a little more 

difficult here because I had just finished 

writing an opinion ruling out a certain line of 

examination. 

Has that been issued? It should have been 

issued- I. don't know if the parties have read it. 

But you may haver very well opened the door 

I don't know; I will have to read the transcript 

just as, as I say, the defense may very astutely 

have done the same thing. 

MR. LANSDALE: We have reviewed the 

record, your Honor, and we think not, but that's 

the argument. 

THE COURT: Well, fine. Okay. 

{E�d of bench conference.} 

{Recess taken.} 

THE COURT: Bring in the jury. 

You may proceed, Mr. Norris. 

BY MR. NORRIS: 

Q Mr. Donheiser, if Muny Light needed a capital 

improvement, it could go directly to City Council 
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just addressed 117!=-. did we not?

HR. IdEINER: Your Honor-, we have no

objection to any other CEI documents on the list 

from yesterday-. October 22-

THE COURT: Just so we maintain

the record-1 there is no objection then-. I take i t •» 

to 117tn 117S-. 54'1 -- which I understand has 

been admitted previously — 71-. 363-. 3016 and 3041-1 

all of which have been admitted previously.

The following exhibits have not been admitted 

and I take it are offered at this time-

flR • nURPHY: Yes-i your Honor-

THE COURT: CEI 103t-, 1022 =

llbln 1170-1 1171-1 1172.

Any objection?

HR. WEINER: No objection.

THE COURT: CEI 4b1 has been

admitted. CEI 1175 admitted-

All of them may be admitted and you will 

provide the source material to Us- Coleman 

forthwith concerning 1140-

There are a number of exhibits that have 

been identified today- I take it that counsel have 

not had an opportunity of deciding whether or not 

there will be objections. CEI Exhibit 1035i
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Plaintiff's Exhibit 2SSQ-, 22S1-, 310=1.

CEI 54tjT llSSn 5551 550 and 51!=- kle will address 

those first thing in the morning.

Anything furthers

HR. nURPHY: Your Honori I have

one thing furtheri if I might.

THE COURT: Sure.

HR. hURPHY: Actually two small

things. The first is we would like to move into 

evidence Stipulation of Fact 31i 35 and 33.

Thessi your Honori --

THE COURT: Just a moment. Let

me look at them.

HR. nURPHY: Yes.

{Pause.I

THE COURT: Yes, 31, 35 and 33.

HR. UEINER: 

your Honor.

THE COURT:

HR. nURPHY:

Ide have no objection!

All right.

Your Honor, we would

also move into evidence at this time three other 

exhibits to which I think the City has no objection: 

CEI 3L11 CEI 554 and CEI 1114.

In addition, I would move into evidence two 

exhibits to which I think the City --
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THE COURT ’ Uelli just a moms nt.

Are there any objections to those?

flR. UEINER: No objection! your

Honor.

THE COURT: All right-

HR. tIURPHY: I would also move into •

evidence two exhibits to which I think the City does 

have objection: CEI H42 and 443- These are 

statements and questions prepared by Hr- Francis 

Gauli a member of City Council and Chairman of 

the City Council Public Utilities Committee-, a 

document that was prepared in 157S. 
/

THE COURT: klhat is the basis for

offering these?

HR- flURPHY: Your Honor-, the basis

for offering them is that these are statements made 

by a member of the City Council concerning the 

condition of the Huny Light Plant in 157S and 

describing causes for that condition. That 

certainly is a material issue in this case.

You may recall-, your Honor-, that Mayor 

Voinovich-, when he testified in this case-, said 

that the City Council was the Board of Directors 

of Fluny Light. In that respect-, your Honor-, a 

member of the City Council is a member of the 
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Board of Directors of fluny Light and his 

statements can be otherwise proper admissions 

against the City of Cleveland in a case of this 

sort.

MR. UEINER: I object on the grounds

of hearsay and relevancyi your Honor- This is 

one councilman's statement at some point in time 

not in his official capacity as chairman of any 

council committee- It is not a position of the 

Board of Directors as such- It may not even be a 

position as a member of the Board of Directors­

it certainly is a hearsay statement not 

attributable to the City-

flR- nURPHY: Your Honor-i if I may

be heard?

THE COURT: All right-

riR. nURPHY: The statement of the

director of a■corporation is certainly admissible 

as an admission! whether or not he is speaking for 

the entire Board of Directors or not- It may go 

to the weight of the document! but it may not go 

to its admissibility.

THE court: Idell! I see attached

to this also an editorial from two newspapers 

plus other things-
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MR- nURPHY: Your Honori we would

agree with the deletion of the newspaper articles. 

They obviously are not admissions of the City of 

Cleveland.

tlR. kJEINER: The charts were prepared

by CEIt were they not?

riR. HURPHY: I have no knowledge in

that respecti your Honor.

THE COURT: kJelln my understanding

is that this gentleman is still around-i isn't he?

riR - nURPHY: Yesn your Honorn I

believe he is.

THE COURT: Wouldn't the best

evidence be his testimony?

HR. nURPHY: Your Honori I don't

think it is necessary for us to put him on.

THE COURT: Unless you want to

put on the writers of the two newspaper 

editorials.

Very well. Tomorrow morningi gentlemeni 

fl:3Q.

{Court adjourned for the evening.?
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FRIDAY^ OCTOBER 2M-. fl:SS A.M.

CThe following proceedings were had in the 

absence of the jury.I

LAkI CLERK SCHniTZ: City of- Clevelands

Plaintiffs versus the Cleveland Electric 

Illuminating Companys Defendant. This is Civil 

Action No. C7S-St.a.

THE COURT: Before we call the

jurys fir. Norriss last night when we adjourned 

at 4:D0 o’clock you took exception to the Court’s 

ruling -- wells it wasn’t a rulings the 

adjournment hour. I permitted you to put that on 

the records howevers I don’t recall you listing 

a reason for your objection.

If you would like to list for the record 

the reasons for your objection or the manner in 

which you were prejudiceds you are free to do so.

fIR. NORRIS: The subject at hands

your Honors was a documents Plaintiff’s Exhibit 

30S4s and the jury was excused before we got 

through with that discussion.

THE COURT: Id ells you just picked

it up and you just gave it to him and directed 

his attention to it. It was a new subject.
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flR. NORRIS: I had read two

sentences from page 3 of that document and was 

trying to develop a line of questioning with the 

witness with respect to good management practices 

on duny Light’s part and I think it would have been 

more appropriate for counsel to have finished with 

that line of question at that time before dismissing 

the jury.

THE COURT: You feel you were

prejudiced? If soi state the reason so the record 

is clear.

HR. NORRIS: I felt that I was

prevented from developing testimony which at that 

point in time would have been favorable to the City.

THE COURT: Uelli my question is

do you feel that you were prejudiced! and what 

can’t you do this morning that you couldn’t do last 

night? That’s what I am asking youi fir. Norrisi 

and I wish you would respond to me if you can.

I ask simple questions and I get these answers.

HR. NORRIS: The witness has had

an opportunity to discuss what his answers will be.

THE COURT: Discuss with whom?

fIR. NORRIS: liJith counsel.

THE COURT: Uelln why don’t you ask
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him that. If he didn that goes to the juryn if 

he did.

fIR. NORRIS: kJelln I just don’t think

it would be unusual for him not to have discussed 

this with counsel.

THE COURT: I wish you would quit

surmising. It’s just beyond mei just beyond mei 

these things that you read into the proceedings 

that have absolutely no factual basis whatsoever.

HR. NORRIS: klelln your Honor --

THECOURT: Let’s get on with it-

HR. NORRIS: Our presentation was

criticized at one point similarly and a similar 

allegation was made against the City’s lawyersi 

that we were asking for a recess in order to 

coach the witness during the recess and there 

was no basis in fact-

THE COURT: Noi that’s not it at

all. Uy comment at that time -- that was the 

Court’s comment — was that it appeared to me that 

it was a design request for a recess and I recall 

it very well. Us- Coleman was examining Dr.

Ideini and I have a notation of it in my minutes.

HR. NORRIS: And her purpose at

that point was that she was concerned about Dr.



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

555*1

liJein’s health and that's why she wanted a recess- 

THE COURT: That was only one

instance -

Let's proceed. Do you have something to say 

Hr- Lansdale?*

tlR- LANSDALE: I will withdraw the

comment I was about to make-

THE COURT: Bring in the jury-

I take it that you have no statement as to 

the prejudice that was suffered by the plaintiff 

as a result of the adjournment-, at least I 

haven't heard one at this juncture.

Let's proceed.

{The foregoing proceedings were had out 

of the presence of the jury-l

{The jury was seated in the jury box-l

THE COURT: Good morning.

{Chorus of good mornings.I

THE COURT: You may proceed-.

fir. Norris.
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CROSS-EXAPIINATION OF ALAN DONHEISER {Resumed}-

BY MR. NORRIS:

i3 Mr. Donheiser, as of late ITLS and early IHLb-. what is 

your understanding of Nuny Light’s record to its 

customers with respect to continuity of service?

A Idelli in llbb, there was a significant Hemorial Day 

outagei and this outage was the occasion for several 

memoranda to be written-, particularly -- I will have 

to go back -- I think it was Chief Electrical 

Engineer Kramer who wrote a memo indicating that they 

were in a very tight and awkward situation in respect 

to supply.

(3 But generally speaking-, would you say fluny Light’s 

continuity of service had been good up to that point 

in time?

A I would say its service was unusual for a utilityi in 

that it curtailed loads-, and utilities generally are 

very reluctant to.curtail loads.

<3 Up to that same point in time-, Nr. Donheiser-, would you 

say that Muny Light’s service and workmanship was 

generally good?

A I have no knowledge of their workmanship.

C3 Would you say that as of 15LS-, ntb, that Muny Light’s

customers were very satisfied with the fluny Light
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service?

FIR. LANSDALE: I objecti if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: Overruled-

If he knows -- I don’t know how he can tell 

if they were satisfied. That is looking into 

somebody else’s mind. But he may answer if he can

A I will answer it this way:-

I think anybody who was receiving service at a .IS 

percent differential would have some cause to be 

satisfied provided that there was continuity of 

service.

(2 Did the CEI attorneys ever bring to your attention any 

marketing group, planning, projects, or other CEI 

memoranda or documents that reported on the good 

workmanship and the good service and the general 

customer satisfaction of Huny Light’s customers durina 

the nbS-nbti period?

A I can’t remember.

(3 You mean they might have?

A Yes, they might have.

<2 But you can’t now remember whether they actually did?

A That is correct-

<2 Did the CEI attorneys bring to your attention any CEI
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documents that reflected CEI’s recognition of the 

fact that an interconnection between C£I and fluny 

Light would be the best solution to Fluny Light' 

operating and financial problems?

A It seems to me that they didi but I can't cite the 

particular document.

FIR. NORRIS: Fir. SchmitZi would you

give Fir. Donheiser a copy of Plaintiff's Exhibit 

SL31-1 please.

{After an interval.3-

d Have you ever seen Plaintiff's Exhibit 2tj31 before 

today -- do you have that in front of you?

A Yes.

C3 Yes.

Have you ever seen that document before today?

A I will have to refresh my memory here.

{After an interval.I

A I have not seen this document.

d Addressing your attention to the bottom of page 4 of 

Plaintiff's Exhibit S!331i do you see the last three 

lines on that page:

"An interconnection appears to be the best 

solution of FIELP's operatingn financial problems."

Do you see that language in the last three lines 
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on the page?

It saysi "D. E- F."

Yesi sir-

The last three lines on the page:

"An interconnection appears to be the best 

solution of help's operating and financial problems."

Do you see that?

Yes •

Is there any place in your report where you have 

given recognition to that factn or possibility! if 

not a fact-1 that an interconnection would be the best 

solution to tluny Light’s operating and financial 

problems?

HR. LANSDALE: I object-i if your

Honor please-

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

IBench conference ensued on the record as 

follows:}

THE COURT: It’s 2b31.

HR. LANSDALE: If your Honor please

I object to this examination or this line of 

examination as being far beyond the scope of the 

direct -
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This witness was not making a determination 

of what was right for riuny Light or what would have 

helped them. He was making an appraisal of what 

riuny Light actually did and the disastrous 

effects thereof -- did or didn't do. To interrogate 

him as to whether something else would have helped 

them or whether something would have been better 

is far beyond the scope of his testimony. I object 

to it.

HR. NORRIS: The witness has given

an opinion that the Huny operation was the victim 

of its own mismanagementT and I want to know 

whether or not the witnessi in forming that 

opinion! took into consideration other external 

causes that might have contributed to the 

financial result that fluny Light had no control 

over.

HR. LANSDALE: I submit he hasn't

been asked this at all.

THE COURT: That’s very true.

Let me ask you thisi Hr. Norris. I recall 

that the witness said he never saw^the document. 

How can you go into it if he never saw the 

document?* How can you examine him on itf
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HR- NORRIS: I am not examining him

on the document.

THE COURT: klelln you certainly

are-. You are examining this gentleman in front of 

the jury. Here’s the sequence of your 

examination: "Calling your attention to PTX SbBln 

have you ever seen it?" "No." "Nou-i direct 

your attention to page" -- what was it? H?

HR- NORRIS: Um-hmm-

THE COURT: Then you ask him a

question concerning an excerpt from this. You 

are reading into the record the document that he 

has never seen-

NR. NORRIS: He has said that he’s

never seen that document.

THE COURT: Yesi but you are

creating the inference there is some implication 

between his testimony and this document.

MR. NORRIS: Uelln I could have

asked the question without reference to the 

document.

HR. LANSDALE: You sure could have.

THE COURT: That's what the

objections were all about all alongi these 
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inuendos and these inferences and characterizations 

that you are constantly trying to raise by these 

questions you are asking and the method in which 

you are asking it-

NR. NORRIS: I find nothing in his

report that indicates he took this kind of 

external factor into consideration.

HR. LANSDALE: So whatf

THE COURT: Nr. Norrisn you seen

you shifted gears on me again. That was not my 

question-

Ue are discussing here your method of 

interrogation which is highly impropern and I 

have told you it is highly improper! and at one 

point I told you if you didn't desist I was not 

going to let you examine any further! but it seems 

to be of no avail.

Let me ask you something. Don’t you know what 

I am telling you or are you just arbitrarily 

disregarding what I tell you?

tIR. NORRIS: I am not arbitrarily

disregarding what you tell me.

THE COURT: Uell! why do you keep

doing it then? It’s got to be one or the other.
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HR. NORRIS: I will follow the

Court’s admonition.

THE COURT: Please do- It’s getting

to be exasperating.

■CEnd of bench conference.!

THE COURT: You may proceedi fir.

Norris; howeveri please phrase the question in a 

proper fashion and proceed in the proper fashion.

BY HR. NORRIS:

a fir. Donheisern is there any place in your report where 

you acknowledge the possibility that the lack of a 

permanent interconnection between CEI and fluny Light 

could have contributed to fluny Light’s operating and 

financial problem?

A fly approach to the problem was fundamentally to apply 

the criteria of what HELP planned to do against what 

they actually accomplished.

Nowt it happens that they planned for a very long 

time to get an interconnection with .the fluny grid and 

that plan remained throughout the llbO’s and 

remained throughout a very turbulent period and a 

period of very difficult production and very narrow 

marginsi reserve margins.
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They didn’t accomplish that and I take their 

measure in terms of their inability to do what they 

said they wanted to do-

HR. NORRIS: Your Honori I would

request that the question be read to the witness 

and I would submit that the answer is unresponsive 

to the question.

THE COURT: Noi Nr- Norris. I will

have the question and the answer readi howeveri I 

followed the question! I have listened to the 

question and I have followed the answer and the 

answer is responsive. Not only that-i but this 

witness has answered that same question in the 

same manner at least three or four times and he’s 

answered that his analysis is predicated upon his 

evaluation of management during a period of IHSO’s 

and llbQ's andi by the time these later dates 

came along! the condition of HELP! from his 

testimony appears to have been a fait accompli. 

That’s how he’s answered this question and it is 

responsive to your question.

So please place another question and please 

don’t be repetitious.

. NORRIS:
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(3 Do you have any opinioni fir- Donheiseri as to what the 

fuel savings could be for fluny Light in the ITLO's had 

there been a permanent interconnection between CEI and 

riuny Light?

A A permanent synchronous interconnection in the 15b0’s?

(2 Yes.

A I don’t know.

<2 If a permanent synchronous interconnection between

Huny Light and CEI could have saved a half a million 

dollars in- fuel costs for Fluny Lighti would that have 

been a sufficiently large savings to have warranted 

your including that in your analysis?

HR- LANSDALE: I objecti if your

Honor please.

THE COURT: Approacht the bench-

{Bench conference ensued on the record as 

follows:}

HR. LANSDALE: I object again to it

being beyond the scope of the direct- There’s not 

any evidence that this man found anything-i any 

plan of riuny Lightn any plan to interconnect with 

CEI- I repeati his testimony is that he studied 

the plan and the extent to which they were able
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to carry out their plans and the consequences of 

the failure to do so- To interrogate him on a I
! I 

what if basis that has no foundation in the " fl

evidence is totally beyond the scope of the |

direct and is irrelevant. |

flR. NORRIS: The witness has I
supported his testimony by reference to the ‘i

operating results of duny Lighti and in testing ||

the reach of the witness’s analysis that underlies 

his conclusions that he’s testified here toi with 9
I 

evidence already in the case that CEI admitted 

that half a million dollars a year in fuel savings
■fin 

alone could have resulted from a permanent

interconnection! I simply want to -- 9
THE COURT: In the nbO’s? I

HR. NORRIS: In the lILD’s- I I

wanted to know if he took that fact into 9
consideration in reaching his conclusion. |H

PIR. LANSDALE: It just goes by me fl

in the night as to what that hypothesis has to

do with what the actual facts were- The actual H
facts were there was no interconnection! that fl

duny never planned for one! and this is not a fl

question of -- fl
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THE COURT: hJell-. Nr- Lansdalsn in

the event that there had been planning for this 

and in the event that there had been requests 

in the ITtiD’s for a synchronous interconnection! 

this could very well be material! and it is 

cross-examination.

HR. LANSDALE: Yes.

THE COURT: However! my recollection

is that the requests for an interconnection were not 

made until the 157Q's.

HR. NORRIS: Mayor Locher testified

that he directed his staff to seek an 

interconnection —

THE COURT: Uhen<’

MR. NORRIS: -- in nLL. And you

will recall! your Honor! that there was a 

memorandum written to the Mayor's office from 

Muny Light and then there was a letter that there 

has been a lot of discussion about written from 

Muny Light to CEI. CEI's admitted that the letter 

was written and mailed and the letter recites the 

fact of a meeting.

Now! Mr. Besse has disputed the fact. He 

couldn’t find any record in his diary that he
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actually attended a meeting on the day in question- 

But I asked flayor Locher what the procedures were -

THE COURT: fly recollection is I

ruled that outi that that letter never went in-

MR. NORRIS: He testified he

■instructed his Director and Commissioner to seek 

the interconnections! and that's in the record 

and that's in ntti-

The other part of my presentation is that this 

ntaT memorandum from fir- Loshing recognizes -- I 

don't know what page it is but I can show you -- 

in fuel savings alone the perthanent interconnection 

would result in savings of half a million dollars 

a year.

THE COURT: You want to say

something! dr. Lansdalef

flR- LANSDALE: Yes- I want to be

heard on this.

Number one! we did not admit that the letter 

was written and mailed.

Number two! it was perfectly clear that 

whatever the fact was! we didn't receive it.

Number three! whatever directions flayor 

Locher gave! it is clear they weren't carried out.
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Number four-i the fact that intra-CEI 

documents speculating about what Nuny should or 

shouldn’t doi they have nothing to do with plans 

riuny and Nuny's failure to implement these plans. 

And even if it be true they wrote such a lettern 

there is no evidence they ever followed up on it 

and this isn in and of itself^ a management 

failure.

The point I am trying to make is that this 

interrogation to ask this witness to decide or to 

comment concerning how Pluny would have benefitted 

had it done certain things which it didn’t do has 

absolutely nothing to do with the testimony that 

he’s given and the things that he’s studied and 

given an opinion on-

HR. NORRIS: If the witness is

putting so much reliance on the mismanagement 

that was responsible for producing the dreadful 

operating results and financial results^ I want to 

know how far beyond the mismanagement evidence 

that he looked at did he go■

I think it stands to reasoni just because 

you have a bottom line that shows bad financial 

operation and bad financial resultsi that for
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this witness to say that was exclusively the fault

of mismanagementT which I understand him to sayi I 

I
think IS startling! and my purpose here is to find «

J ■ 
1 i

out what other elements did he consider that might

have had the same result or might have contributed H

to the same result of the poor financial showing. j

THE COURT: hJelln as I sayi in |j

that context it is permissible- But again we J
i

get back to the underlying factor that’s been a |]

thread throughout this case and that is intention J

without implementation which leads to the areas H
fl

of speculation and hypothesis to which the I

defendant is objecting. «

You can hypothecate any situation! but if J
there is no fact to support the hypothecation! j

you can’t ask the question. It’s very basic.

Now! as I said before! I think that this H

could be material if! number one -- you have to

lay a foundation -- there was an intent. There

may be some indication of intent by Locher’s i
* *^1

testimony! albeit it is very marginal! that he ,■

requested his staff to seek an interconnection. I

There is nothing in the evidence to my |
I

recollection! beyond the letter that was supposedly
I
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written that was denied to have been received by 

CEI and which is not in evidence-i to show that any 

staff member ever undertook implementation of his 

request in the iTbO’s —

riR- NORRIS: But your Honor --

THE COURT: Andi sceondlyi whether

or not they had the capability at that time of 

doing these things.

This man has testified from an examination of 

the documents that he’s seen that they have since 

15SM had good intentions to do certain things buti 

as you so aptly pointed out on your 

cross-examination-, the City couldn’t do the things 

because Council never appropriated money for them 

during the ITSO’s and ITLO’s. And even if they 

had the staff to go ahead and do these things-, 

they didn’t have the money and there was no way 

they were going to get the money.

That’s what the evidence shows. Now you are 

going to come in and say what iff

FIR. NORRIS: Nr. Lansdale is in

error when he says he-hasn’t admitted the 

writing and mailing of that letter. He tried to 

withdraw that admission and the Court --
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THE COURT: Permitted it.

HR. NORRIS: Noi you didn’t- You

entered an order that said you would not permit at 

this late date of the trial the withdrawal of that 

and that's an admission that the letter is written 

and mailed.

THE COURT: is that my order?

{To the law clerk-l

HR. NORRIS: And it is appropriate

for the jury to infer if the letter was mailedi^it 

was received.

THE COURT: Assuming that’s so -- and

I have to check -- you still haven't got the other 

aspects.

NR. LANSDALE: {To fir. flurphyl This

letter that {inaudible?. Did we admit it was 

written and mailed?

HR. flURPHY: I think that's the way

your order readi that we were not permitted to 

withdraw our admission as to its mailing but as 

to its receipt. The second was an internal 

memorandum! to which we were permitted to withdraw 

our entire admission- There were two exhibits-

riR. NORRIS: That' s right -
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MR. LANSDALE: Ide are concerned here

with the letter.

THE COURT: Idhatever my ruling is-

But assuming that the letter was uritteni there is 

a denial it was ever received.

But apart from the lettern just going on 

Locher’s testimony that he instructed his people 

to do iti there is nothing to show that they did in 

fact do it or that they had the money to do it-

HR. NORRIS'. The letter showsi your

Honori that they did the best they could. There’s 

a tremendous amount of evidence in here on the 

refusal of CEI. They have admitted they resisted 

an interconnectionn they didn’t want the 

interconnection. They objected to evidence that 

the City —

THE COURT: Assuming that’s so-i

you showed yesterday that under no circumstances 

could you have gone ahead with an interconnectiont 

anyway.

NR. NORRIS: No-. I didn’t-, your

Honor. You are overstating what I was showing 

yesterday.

hJhat I was showing yesterday --
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THE COURT: kJhy you showed iti I

don’t know.

HR- NORRIS: Let me state it-

THE COURT: Go ahead-

HR- NORRIS: As you say counsel is

interrupting-i so let me finish my statement.

THE COURT: Certainly. Absolutely.

Go right ahead-

MR. NORRIS: The thing I was pointing

out was he was making an invidious comparison 

between Huny Light's inability to execute the 

capital programs that were included in the capital 

improvement program and the point I was trying to 

register with the witness is that it's not good 

management consulting practice to measure 

management performance against goals that are not 

realistic and obtainable.

THE COURT: klhyf Uhy weren't they

realistic and obtainable? There's the thrust of 

it right .there- And you developed the fact that 

they were unrealistic and unattainable because 

there was no money to perform them-

HR- NORRIS: But wait a minute-,

your Honor- There was money for capital outlay.
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That was in the ordinance. And the management 1

consultant! if he wants to measure the quality of M
management! he should look at their records of *1

I 
executing those things for which there was money. ‘1

THE COURT: Wait a minute. As I |

understand the evidence here! the thrust of it is 1
that the City was not 

of the City.

HR. LANSDALE:

THE COURT:

out.

HR. NORRIS:

THE COURT:

HR. NORRIS:

able to do it. HELP is part

That’s precisely correct

You can’t isolate this

But if! your Honor! -- 

Read the question back. 

He isn’t testifying as

to whether the management effectiveness of City

Council was such and such- He’s testifying as to

J the management effectiveness of Huny Light.

J HR. LANSDALE: I beg your pardon.

5 THE COURT: I think you are missing

L the boat there completely.

i HR. LANSDALE: Yes.

I THE COURT: And I would suggest that

i you read your own motion in limine concerning the

B testimony of this other fellow --
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